FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION
445 TWELFTH STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554

MEDIA BUREAU ENGINEER: Joseph Szczesny
AUDIO DIVISION TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2700
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730 FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1410
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio/ E-MAIL: Joseph.Szczesny@fcc.gov

June 21, 2016

Eduardo R. Albino, President

Media Power Group, Inc.

171 Carlos Chardon Avenue, Suite 401
San Juan, PR 00918-0903

Re:  Media Power Group, Inc. (MPG)
WSKN(AM), San Juan, PR
Facility Identification Number: 10062
Special Temporary Authorization (STA)
BESTA-20160616AAC

Dear Mr. Albino:

This is in reference to the request filed on June 16, 2016. MPG requested an extension of the
STA granted on May 27, 2015, to operate station WSKN(AM) by diplexing with station WRSJ(AM)
using the facilities specified in the construction permit BP-20160911ADD.! In support of the request,
MPG states that additional time is needed because MPG is losing its licensed site due to reasons
beyond its control.

We noted that the request did not state that MPG used the authorized STA facilities anytime
during the past year, and no date was provided to indicate when the station must cease licensed
operations and vacate its licensed site (to justify the need for STA operations in the near future). In
addition, an FCC Form 301 application was not filed to verify that MPG intends to relocate the
station to the WRSJ permit site. Accordingly, the June 16, 2016, request for extension of STA is
hereby DENIED, and the previous authorization (BESTA-20151123APT) is hereby CANCELLED.

Sincerely,

oseph Szczesny, Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Francisco R. Montero, Esq. FH&H (via e-mail only)

I WSKN(AM) is licensed for ND operation on 1320 kHz with 5 kW day and 2.3 kW night.



